
June 7, 2005

MEMORANDUM TO: Luis A. Reyes
Executive Director for Operations

/RA/
FROM: John T. Larkins, Executive Director

Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: DRAFT FINAL REGULATORY GUIDES ON ASME CODE
CASES 

During the 523rd meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, June 1-3, 2005,
the Committee considered the following draft final Regulatory Guides that list code cases
published by the American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME):

! Regulatory Guide 1.84, “Design, Fabrication, and Materials Code Case Acceptability,
ASME Section III,” Revision 33

! Regulatory Guide 1.147, “Inservice Inspection Code Case Acceptability, ASME Section
XI, Division 1,” Revision 14

! Regulatory Guide 1.193, “ASME Code Cases Not Approved for Use,” Revision 1

The Committee decided not to review these documents and agrees with the staff’s proposal to
issue them.

References:
Memorandum dated April 22, 2005, from Carl J. Paperiello, Director, Office of Nuclear
Regulatory Research, to John T. Larkins, Executive Director, ACRS, Subject: ACRS Review of
Final Regulatory Guides: ASME Code Cases

Memorandum dated June 3, 2005, from Carl J. Paperiello, Director, Office of Nuclear
Regulatory Research, to James E. Dyer, Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation,
Subject: Correction to NRC Staff Position on ASME Code Case N-586
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